Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 4:23 PM

To: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); jasminecai@cdge.com.sg

Subject: Re: SHA 7672P SDD 2112D CC3/A1G18004406/K1ka3 5/3/2018
Zaini

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Madam

Strictly without admission of any liability and solely for quick amicable settlement, we confirm settlement at $1,300 for
property damage. Please note that the contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. It is condition of any
settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/driver/claimant.

Please forward Discharge Voucher for execution and your cheque made payable to : COMFORTDELGRO
ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax:

6214 1843

From: "Zaini (LKK Auto)" <Zaini@lkkauto.com>

To: "jasminecai@cdge.com.sg" <jasminecai@cdge.com.sg>, "cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com" <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>
Cc: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Date: 11/04/2018 10:41 AM
Subject: SHA 7672P SDD 2112D CC3/AIG18004406/K1ka3 5/3/2018 Zaini

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: T0318/ SHA 7672P / CL (st)
Our Ref: CC3/AIG18004406/K1ka3

Dear Cecilia,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDD 2112D / SHA 7672P / OTHERS ON 05/03/2018
We refer to the above matter

For a quick and amicable settlement, we offer to settle global sum at §$ 1,300.00 (all in)

Kindly confirm acceptance.

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without
parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either
party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.
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